



# Mitzi Dino graphic designer

DATE OF BIRTH:  
11 febrero 1989

E-MAIL:  
hi@mitzidino.com

PHONE:  
+52 664 406 9836

PORTFOLIO:  
www.mitzidino.com

ADDRESS:  
Calle Rio Sena #7402, Inf. Capistrano, Tijuana B.C.

## Profile:

¡Hello! My name is Mitzi Dino, I consider myself a proactive and cooperative graphic designer :D

I love creating cool websites and passionate branding. I have more than 8 years of experience in the area of corporate design and web development, in addition to 2 years of experience in project management and work teams administration.

## Education:

2020 - **UNIVERSIDAD IBEROAMERICANA TIJUANA**  
2018 **MASTER IN STRATEGIC DIGITAL DESIGN**

2011 - **CETYS UNIVERSIDAD TIJUANA**  
2007 **DIGITAL GRAPHIC DESIGN ENGINEERING**  
Obtaining honorable mention in professional examination:  
"Outstanding Professional Portfolio Testimony".

## Experience:

Present - **MD. ME DISEÑA**  
2018 **FREELANCE**  
*January 2018 - Present*  
Freelance web and graphic design in the San Diego and Tijuana area.

2022 - **UNIVERSIDAD DE LAS CALIFORNIAS**  
2021 **INTERNACIONAL, S.C.**  
**PART-TIME UNIVERSITY PROFESSOR**  
*September 2021 - Present*  
Introduction to Web Design, UX and UI.  
Introduction to Digital Illustration.

## Personal skills:

TRUSTWORTHY

RESILIENT

TEAMWORK

CREATIVITY

CRITICAL THINKING

ABILITY TO ADAPT

## Professional skills:

GRAPHIC DESIGN:



BRAND AND LOGO DESIGN:



SOCIAL MEDIA CONTENT:



FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT:



UX & UI DESIGN:



PROJECT MANAGEMENT:



MOTION GRAPHICS:



VIDEO EDITION:



3D MODELING:





# Mitzi Dino graphic designer

2018 - **NETEK. NEUROAPLICACIONES Y TECNOLOGÍAS**  
2015 **BUSSINESS DEVELOPER & HEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

*January 2018 - August 2018*

Project management, planning and coordination

Graphic design

Web design and programming

**HEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

*August 2015 - January 2018*

Graphic design

Web design and front-end development

Participation in the project PEI 2018 No. 242595

Participation in the project FINNOVA 2015 No. 225602

2015 - **BAJA DEV**  
2013 **SENIOR WEB DESIGNER**

*November 2014 - August 2015*

Graphic design and front-end development

**JUNIOR WEB DESIGNER**

*April 2013 - November 2014*

Graphic design and front-end development

2012 **FLEXOGRAF S.A. DE C.V.**  
**JUNIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

*June 2012 - September 2012*

Graphic design

2012 - **ZAFIRO HANDBAGS**  
2011 **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

*March 2011 - June 2012*

Web design for spring and summer season 2011

Design of catalog spring-summer 2012

2011 **MONARKA MARKETING**  
**LEAD GRAPHIC DESIGNER**

*September 2011 - December 2011*

Graphic design

## Technical skills:

ADOBE LIBRARY:



HTML, CSS & SASS:



JQUERY:



WORDPRESS:



VISUAL STUDIO:



3D MODELING (MAYA, 3D MAX,  
MODO 902):



## Hobbies:

¡Art and Sports!

I am Manager and player in the local team "Vipers Roller Derby" in Tijuana. We have participation in competitions at state and national level, sanctioned by the AMRD.





# Mitzi Dino graphic designer

- 2011 **IMPRENTA INTERNACIONAL**  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
*June 2011 - September 2011*  
Graphic design  
Illustration
- 2010 **FESTIVARTE 2010**  
LEAD'S ASSISTANT OF GRAPHIC DESIGN TEAM  
*January 2010 - July 2010*  
Graphic design  
Illustration  
Web design and development
- 2010 **IDIGITAL CREATIVE STUDIOS**  
GRAPHIC DESIGNER  
*December 2009 - July 2010*  
Motion graphics, video production and post-production.  
Web design and development

## References

### NETEK. NEUROAPLICACIONES Y TECNOLOGÍAS

SERGIO LANGARICA

*President*

<https://bit.ly/3lmoHGj>

### MINK

OMAR J. MONROY

*Partner*

+52 664 608 0005

### BAJA DEV

JOSÉ MARTÍNEZ

*CEO*

+52 664 685 3929

### ZAFIRO HANDBAGS

IZA MONTOYA ARTEAGA

*Commercial manager*

[iza.montoya@gmail.com](mailto:iza.montoya@gmail.com)

### MONARKA MARKETING

MARCO AURELIO JIMÉNEZ MORAN

*General manager*

+52 664 191 8920

### IMPRENTA INTERNACIONAL

DIEGO VARELA ERBE

*Graphic Design Manager*

+52 664 404 8258

